November 5, 1982

Robert M., Lazo, Esq., Chairman Dr. Cadet H. Hand, Jr.
Administrative Judge Administrative Judge and
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Director, Bodega Marine Laboratory
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission University of California
Washington, D.C. 20555 P.0. Box 247

gISTRIBUTION Bodega Bay, CA 94923

utierrez Peter A, Morris

Goddard Administrative Judge

Reis Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

Christenbury/Scinto U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Murray Washington, D.C. 20555

FF (2)

Lieberman

Lessy ) In the Matter of

NRC Docket File: PDR/LPDR  Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company

R.ClLark 338 (Maine Yankee Atomic Power Station)

C.Nelson 428 Docket No. 50-309 (Spent Fuel)

Chron (2)

Dear Administrative Judges:

Enclosed for your information is the “Supplement To The Safety Evaluation
By The Office Of Nuclear Reactor Regulation" in regard to the Maine Yankee
spent fuel pool expansion. This supplement resolves the three items left
open by the Staff's Safety Evaluation, dated June 16, 1982,

Sincerely,

Jay M. Gutierrez
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosure: As Stated

cc: (w/enclosure)

Thomas Dignan, Esq. Stanley Tupper

Rufus E. Brown David Santee Miller

Atomic Safety and Licensing Docketing and Service Section
Board Panel Mr. Raymond G. Shadis

Atomic Safety and Licensing
Appeal Board
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMNISSION
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555

0CT 2 2 1382

Docket No. 50-309

Mr. John H. Garrity, Senior Director
Nuclear Engineering and Licensing
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company

83 Edison Drive

Augusta, Maine 04336

Dear Mr. Garrity:

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF OPEN ITEMS - SAFETY EVALUATION OF MAINE YANKEE SPENT
FUEL STORAGE.

By letter dated June 16, 1982 we transmitted to you a Safety Evaluation (SE)
regarding Maine Yankee Spent Fuel Storage. This SE was prepared in response
to your request for a license amendment allowing modifications to your spent
fuel storage pool. When issued, this SE had three open items requiring your

response.

In reviewing your responses dated July 21, 1982 and September 7, 1982, we have
concluded your responses provide a catisfactory resolution of these open items
and are acceptable. We therefore consider these open ftems to be resolved and

closed.
A supplement to our SE that summarizes our evaluation is enclosed.
Sincerely,

VAt on L

Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
PDivision of Licensing

Enclosure:
Supplemental Safety
Evaluation

cc: See next page

\\ﬁ}%q—

S




Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company

cc: 7. W. Thurlow, President
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
Edison Drive
Augusta, Maine 04336 .

Mr. Donald E. Vandenburgh

Vice President - Engineering
Yankee Atomic Electric Company
1671 Worcester Road

Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

John A. Ritsher, Esq.

Ropes & Gray

225 Franklin Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

State Planning Officer
Executive Departmeit
189 State Street
Augusta, Maine 04330

Mr. E. C. Wood, Plant Manager
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
P. 0. Box 3270

Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Regional Administrator

U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region 1
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

First Selectman of Wiscasset
Municipal Building

U. S. Route 1

Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Mr. Paul Swetland

Resident Inspector

¢/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

P. 0. Box E

Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman

Manager - Washington Nuclear Operations

Combustion Engineering, Inc.
4853 Cordell Avenue, Suite A-l
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Mr. Robert H. Groce

Senior Engineer - Licensing
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
1671 Worcester Road

Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 1 Office

ATTN: Reg. Radiation Representative
JFK Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203
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SUPPLEMENT TO THE

SAFETY EVALUATION BY THE OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION

MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY

MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER STATION

DOCKET NO. 50-309

Introduction and Background

By letter dated June 16, 1982 the NRC sent Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
(the licensee) a Safety Evaluation (SE) concerning proposed changes in the
spent fuel storage design for the Maine Yankee Atomic Power Station. The
conclusion of that SE was contingent on satisfactory resolution of three
open items as follows:

Item 1. The licensee must have procedures stating that during full core
discharges and after the first thiid of the core has been dis-
charged, pool bulk wate- temper~ture will be monitored following
the insertion of each additional assembiy. Should this temperature
exceed 154%F, these procedures must direct that recently discharged
fuel be returned to the reactor vessel until poel bulk water temper-
ature drops to or below 1540F,

Item 2. A limit must be added to the Maine Yankee Technical Specifications
which requires that fuel decay at least 120 days from shutdown
before it may be consolidated.

Item 3. The license must be conditioned to preclude lifting a spent fuel
shipping cask over the pool until a cask drop analysis 1s submitted
by the licensee and approved by the staff.

The licensee has respondnd to these opan items by submittals cated July 21,
1982 and September 7, 1982. We have reviewed the safety considerations
associated with these responses to the above open items. Our evaluation
follows.

Evaluation

Item 1

By letter dated September 7, 1982, the licensce commits to developing pro-
cedures in order to 1imit spent fuel pool bulk temperature to 1540F., This
includes development of a predictive model for spent fuel pool bulk temperature
which will prevent overshooting the temperature limit. Additionally, in a
letter submitted October 5, 1981, the licensee stated that he will monitor

and control pool bulk temperature by 1imiting fuel movement from the reactor

to the storage pool, if a full core discharge 1s necessary, so that the

1540F bulk temperature 1imit will nct be exceeded. We find this approach
acceptadble, and further find that, if properly implemented, it will adequately
address the staff's concerns and requirements stated in Item 1 of the SE, and
is therefore acceptable. The staff will, by means of an on-site review, estab-
1ish that these procedures have been properly prepared and implemented prior
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to transfer of spent fuel to the modified storage racks in the spent fuel
pool. On the basis of the licensee's commitment which we will verify prior
to transfer of fuel, we conclude that Item 1 is resolved and is therefore
considered closed.

Item 2

The licensee has proposed by letter dated July 21, 1982 an addition to sec-
tion 3.13-B of his Technical Specifications, as follows:

"B. The following conditions shall be satisfied during fuel consolidation:

2.3

3.0

Date:

1. Irradiated fuel shall not be consolidated until it has been cooled
at least 120 days after reactor shutdown."

We have reviewed this proposed change in the Technical Specifications and find
that the proposed TS meets the staff's requirement identified in Item 2,

and therefore, is acceptable. This TS will be incorporated into the Maine
Yankee license prior to the transfer of fuei into the mydified storage racks in

the spent fuel pool. Based on the licensee's prooosed TS, we conclude that
Item 2 is resolved and i1s, therefore, considered closed.

Item 3

The licensee has proposed by letter dated July 21, 1982 an addition to Sec-
tion 1.1.B to his Technical Specifications as follows:

"Spent fuel shinping casks shall not be 1ifted over the spent fuel storage
pit."”

We have reviewed this proposed change in the Technical Specifications and find
that the pronosed TS meets the staff's requirements stated in Item 3, and
therefore, is acceptable. This TS will be inccrporated into the Maine Yaniee
license prior to tie transfer of fuel into the modified storage racks in the
spent fuel pool. On the basis of the 'icensee's proposed TS, we conclude that
Item 3 is resolved and is, therefore, considered closed.

Conclusions

Based on our evaluation and conclusions presented in Section 2.0, we find
all of the open items from the SE dated June 16, 1982 have now been accep-
tably resolved. Therefore, it is further concluded that the findings, evalu-
ations and conclusicns of the original SE remain valid and are no longer
conditioned upon the resolution of the above open {tems.

Principal Contributor:

Ken Heitner



